New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection

Green Acres Program

POST-Construction Engineering Certification

TO:

State of New Jersey

Department of Environmental Protection

P.O. Box 420
Trenton, NJ  08625-0412

FROM:
__________________________________________

__________________________________________

__________________________________________

__________________________________________

RE:

Project # 

______________________________

Applicant:

______________________________



Project Location:
______________________________

Project Name:

______________________________

I , ____________________________, hereby certify that the construction of the project known as _______________________________________ has been completed substantially in accordance with the original and revised plans and specifications on file with the Department of Environmental Protection.  The plans and specifications are consistent with the scope of the project approved by the Department of Environmental Protection.

I further certify that the construction meets all state and local codes and current engineering practices and that health, safety, durability and economy requirements consistent with the scope and objectives of the project have been met.

______________________


Name:

_____________________________

(Date)







Title:

_____________________________

Signature:
_____________________________

License #:
_____________________________

(Seal)

3/14/2022
